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Johann Coetzee

From: Electoral Commission - CNS Online <CNSOnline_7218@Elections.org.za>
Sent: Thursday, 07 March 2024 14:48
To: Johann Coetzee
Subject: National List Submitted As Final - DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE

 

Online 
Captured 

Candidate List 
  

Party:  DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE Submitted As Final By:  JOHANNES COETZEE  
Electoral Event:  2024 NATIONAL ELECTION Date Submitted As Final:  2024-03-07 14:48:10 
Province:  National Payment Ref No.:  C118474 
List Type:  National 
  
Below is a list of Candidate(s) that have been Submitted As Final to the IEC for further processing, this list will be 
verified to ensure that all the Candidate(s) meet the basic requirements for a Candidate to contest the election 
in accordance with the Electoral Act 73 of 1998 (ss 27) 

 
Order No. Candidate Names Candidate Surname Voters Roll Status 
1 JOHN HENRY STEENHUISEN Verified 
2 ASHOR NICK SARUPEN Verified 
3 DION TRAVERS GEORGE Verified 
4 SBONGISENI GERALD VILAKAZI Verified 
5 ANDREW GRANT WHITFIELD Verified 
6 WERNER HORN Verified 
7 RAESETJA JANE SITHOLE Verified 
8 LEONARD JONES BASSON Verified 
9 WILLEM ABRAHAM STEPHANUS AUCAMP Verified 
10 MMOBA SOLOMON MALATSI Verified 
11 GLYNNIS BREYTENBACH Verified 
12 SIVIWE GWARUBE Verified 
13 NATASHA WENDY ANITA MAZZONE Verified 
14 CATHLENE LABUSCHAGNE Verified 
15 MATHEW JOHN CUTHBERT Verified 
16 LEON AMOS SCHREIBER Verified 
17 DIANNE KOHLER Verified 
18 BRIDGET STAFF MASANGO Verified 
19 ERIK JOHANNES MARAIS Verified 
20 THEMBISILE ANGEL KHANYILE Verified 
21 EDWIN VICTOR BAPTIE Verified 
22 TSHOLOFELO KATLEGO BODLANI Verified 
23 EMMA LOUISE POWELL Verified 
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24 BAXOLILE BABONGILE NODADA Verified 
25 MICHÉLE ODETTE CLARKE Verified 
26 MIMMY MARTHA GONDWE Verified 
27 SHARA SINGH Verified 
28 DARREN BERGMAN Verified 
29 ALEXANDRA LILIAN AMELIA ABRAHAMS Verified 
30 CONRAD JAMES POOLE Verified 
31 ADRIAN CHRISTOPHER ROOS Verified 
32 CHRISTIAN HANS HEINRICH HUNSINGER Verified 
33 PATRICK GEORGE ATKINSON Verified 
34 EDWIN MACRAE BATH Verified 
35 MICHAEL BAGRAIM Verified 
36 JAMES ROBERT BOURNE LORIMER Verified 
37 SAMANTHA JANE GRAHAM Verified 
38 GEORGE MICHALAKIS Verified 
39 CISKA JORDAAN Verified 
40 CHRISTIAN HATTINGH Verified 
41 DELMAINE CHESLEY CHRISTIANS Verified 
42 DÉSIRÉE VAN DER WALT Verified 
43 MLONDI MVELI MDLULI Verified 
44 LETTA MATLHODI MASEKO Verified 
45 ROGER WILLIAM TOBIAS CHANCE Verified 
46 KEVIN JOHN MILEHAM Verified 
47 ANNELIE LOTRIET Verified 
48 HENDRIK CHRISTIAAN CRAFFORD KRÜGER Verified 
49 JOSEPH JOB MC GLUWA Verified 
50 LISA-MARÉ SCHICKERLING Verified 
51 ODYSSEUS MOTLATJO THETJENG Verified 
52 BRADLEY SINGH Verified 
53 MSIZI MADINANE Verified 
54 RIAD DAVIDS Verified 
55 BONGINKOSI SUCCESS MADIKIZELA Verified 
56 THAMSANQA BHEKOKWAKHE MABHENA Verified 
57 SAREL JACOBUS FRANCOIS MARAIS Verified 
58 JANHO ENGELBRECHT Verified 
59 RYAN SMITH Verified 
60 LIAM CHAD JACOBS Verified 
61 ELMARIE LINDE Verified 
62 TUMELO ROBERT RAMONGALO Verified 
63 ANDREW GORDON BATEMAN Verified 
64 MERGAN CHETTY Verified 
65 LEAH RUTH POTGIETER Verified 
66 KATHERINE ALEXANDRA CHRISTIE Verified 
67 HASEENABANU ISMAIL Verified 
68 MARIUS GERHARD VICTOR Verified 
69 SPHESIHLE ZONDI Verified 
70 RENALDO GOUWS Verified 
71 KARABO LERATO KHAKHAU Verified 
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72 DAMIEN DOMINIC KLOPPER Verified 
73 ISAAC SELLO SEITLHOLO Verified 
74 GIZELLA OPPERMAN Verified 
75 HERMANUS FRANS MARX Verified 
76 KINGSLEY'S HOPE WAKELIN Verified 
77 ANDRÉ BRAHM TRUTER Verified 
78 LUYOLO MPHITHI Verified 
79 WENDY FELECIA PHILANDER Verified 
80 MALIYAKHE LYMON SHELEMBE Verified 
81 WENDY ROBYN ALEXANDER Verified 
82 ZIMKHITHA SULELO Verified 
83 NICOLE JANE BOLLMAN Verified 
84 ANNA MARIA DU PLESSIS Verified 
85 DAVID CHRISTIE ROSS Verified 
86 ANNERIE MARIA MAGDALENA WEBER Verified 
87 JEANNE MARGUERITE ADRIAANSE Verified 
88 HENRI°TTE DU PLESSIS Verified 
89 BIANCA MOCKE Verified 
90 NAZLEY KHAN SHARIF Verified 
91 STEPHEN EDMUND KORABIE Verified 
92 SHONTEL VERONICA DE BOER Verified 
93 MLINDI ADVENT NHANHA Verified 
94 TANIA HALSE Verified 
95 CYRIL KABELO CHUENE Verified 
96 JOHANNA STEENKAMP Verified 
97 MICHAEL KAARS Verified 
98 PHUMUDZO PRINCE MABIRIMISA Verified 
99 MADELEINE BERTINE HICKLIN Verified 
100 PAUL JOHN SWART Verified 
101 SAKHILE MNGADI Verified 
102 FEZEKA MBIKO Verified 
103 THABANG KENNEDY RANKOE Verified 
104 TEBOHO ABRAM SEKALEDI Verified 
105 GERTHA JACOBA ROSSOUW Verified 
106 MAGDALENA ANTOINETTE VAN WYK Verified 
107 DAVID EDWARD JANSE VAN VUUREN Verified 
108 MOKHAUGELO SOLOMON CHABALALA Verified 
109 RETIEF ODENDAAL Verified 
110 JACOBUS FREDERIK SMALLE Verified 
111 AGATHA WILHELMINA CILLIERS Verified 
112 BENEDICTA MARIA VAN MINNEN Verified 
113 DEIDRÉ MAUDELENE BAARTMAN Verified 
114 RUHAN ROBINSON Verified 
115 ANDREW DIRK DE BLOCQ VAN SCHELTINGA Verified 
116 MERVYN HYMAN CIROTA Verified 
117 EVERT PHILLIPUS DU PLESSIS Verified 
118 PETER JOHNSON Verified 
119 PRISCILLA SERINA JOHANNA ISAACS Verified 
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120 LEON DAVID VAN WYK Verified 
121 HANNAH SHAMEEMA WINKLER Verified 
122 VICKY KNOETZE Verified 
123 FREDERIK JACOBUS BADENHORST Verified 
124 DAYLIN GARY MITCHELL Verified 
125 KARL WILLEM DU PR? LE ROUX Verified 
126 NICHOLAS GEORG MYBURGH Verified 
127 TIMOTHY JAMES BRAUTESETH Verified 
128 JAN NAUDÉ DE VILLIERS Verified 
129 GILLION BOSMAN Verified 
130 JADE MILLER Verified 
131 CREZANE BOSCH Verified 
132 ELEANORE ROCHELLE JACQUELENE SPIES Verified 
133 ZELDA KHATHUTSHELO RASILINGWANE Verified 
134 YAO-HENG SUN Verified 
135 JOSEPH HENDRIK PIETER BRITZ Verified 
136 NICOLAAS MATTHEUS DE JAGER Verified 
137 WERNER PRETORIUS Verified 
138 DULANDI LEECH Verified 
139 FAWZIA RHODA Verified 
140 HORATIO MARIO HENDRICKS Verified 
141 WILDRI DENNIS PEACH Verified 
142 MARK JOHN BURKE Verified 
143 BAFANA FREDDY SONAKILE Verified 
144 LEANDER KRUGER Verified 
145 LUKAS MARTHINUS MEYER Verified 
146 ISAAC MBULELO SILEKU Verified 
147 MICHAEL WATERS Verified 
148 STEPHEN JAMES MOORE Verified 
149 HEINRICH MÜLLER Verified 
150 FARHAT ESSACK Verified 
151 KABELO KGOBISA-NGCABA Verified 
152 REINETTE LIEBENBERG Verified 
153 CHRISTIAAN FREDERIK BEYERS SMIT Verified 
154 DAVID WILLIAM BRYANT Verified 
155 ALAN JOSEPH FUCHS Verified 
156 IMRAN KEEKA Verified 
157 NICHOLAS GOTSELL Verified 
158 DIRK JOHANNES WESSELS Verified 
159 SÉRGIO JOSÉ POMBO DOS SANTOS Verified 
160 BRONWYNN ANNE ENGELBRECHT Verified 
161 MARIA ALETTA HELM Verified 
162 HILDEGARD SONJA BOSHOFF Verified 
163 CHRISTIAAN JACOBUS STEYL Verified 
164 KAREN JOOSTE Verified 
165 NOKO PHINEAS MASIPA Verified 
166 MOKGETHI KABELO MOGATOSI Verified 
167 RIONA GOKOOL Verified 
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168 NICOLE JANITA VAN DYK Verified 
169 CHANTEL VALENCIA KING Verified 
170 MARLAINE NAIR Verified 
171 MALCOLM JOHN FIGG Verified 
172 NICOLA SUSANNA DU PLESSIS Verified 
173 TIAAN KOTZE Verified 
174 IGOR STEFAN SCHEURKOGEL Verified 
175 CHRISTOPHER GLEN SANTANA Verified 
176 NICOLAAS HENDRIK PIENAAR Verified 
177 EMILE LANGENHOVEN Verified 
178 BELINDA CYNTHIA ECHEOZONJOKU Verified 
179 TRAVERSE ANATOLE LE GOFF Verified 
180 LUCIA LESEGO LEKOTO Verified 
181 LIETTE VAN DER EEMS Verified 
182 ANDREW JOHN STEWART Verified 
183 TANIA LYNETTE CAMPBELL Verified 
184 KAREN SMITH Verified 
185 PETER ANDRE VERBEEK Verified 
186 DAVID MARK CAMPBELL MCKAY Verified 
187 MORNÉ GERHARD STEYN Verified 
188 TYRELL MEYERS Verified 
189 MARIO ANDRÉ WESSELS Verified 
190 MZAMO BILLY Verified 
191 SIPHESIHLE LWANDILE MAGUBANE Verified 
192 SEAN LENNON STACEY Verified 
193 JOSHUA PETER DICKINSON Verified 
194 TRUDIE MARIA JOHANNA GROVÄ MORGAN Verified 
195 ANDREW STROEBEL Verified 
196 SEBATE GOLDEN MADUANA Verified 
197 ANDRÉ BEETGE Verified 
198 NKOSI DUNCAN MTHEMBU Verified 
199 TERSIA MARSHALL Verified 
200 MICHAEL BEYLEVELD Verified 
 
Summary:  
Total Candidate(s) Counts: 200 
Valid Voters Roll Status: 200 
Invalid Voters Roll Status: 0 
 

To edit this list, please follow the Candidate List Withdrawal process. 
For enquiries please contact our Contact Centre on 0800 11 8000. 

 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient 
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution 
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email 
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web 
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security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious 
activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out 
more, visit our website. 
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Johann Coetzee

From: Electoral Commission - CNS Online <CNSOnline_7218@Elections.org.za>
Sent: Thursday, 07 March 2024 14:53
To: Johann Coetzee
Subject: Provincial List Submitted As Final in (Eastern Cape) - DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE

 

Online 
Captured 

Candidate List 
  

Party:  DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE Submitted As Final By:  JOHANNES COETZEE  
Electoral Event:  2024 PROVINCIAL ELECTION Date Submitted As Final:  2024-03-07 14:53:12 
Province:  Eastern Cape Payment Ref No.:  C118474 
List Type:  Provincial 
  
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
1 YUSUF CASSIM Verified 
2 JANE MARY COWLEY Verified 
3 RETIEF ODENDAAL Verified 
4 MOKGETHI KABELO MOGATOSI Verified 
5 VICKY KNOETZE Verified 
6 HORATIO MARIO HENDRICKS Verified 
7 LEANDER KRUGER Verified 
8 HEINRICH MÜLLER Verified 
9 MARLENE VONITA EWERS Verified 
10 CHANTEL VALENCIA KING Verified 
11 MALCOLM JOHN FIGG Verified 
12 SUSAN ELIZABETH BENTLEY Verified 
13 MARSHALL ROBERTO VON BUCHENRODER Verified 
14 KAREN SMITH Verified 
15 MORNÉ GERHARD STEYN Verified 
16 RANO CONRAD KAYSER Verified 
17 JOHN CRISTIANO CUPIDO Verified 
18 NOMVANO ZIBONDA Verified 
19 THANDEKA MOLOKO MBABAMA Verified 
20 ONDELA HLANGOLUHLE KEPE Verified 
21 JACOBUS PETRUS JOHANNES BOTHA Verified 
22 SIYAMTHANDA LUVO VIMBANI Verified 
23 LUTHO RAYMOND KUTASE Invalid Province - Candidate Registered in Western Cape
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24 ELDRIGE ASHVON RUITERS Verified 
25 ANATHI MAJEKE Verified 
26 DHARMESH MANILAL DHAYA Verified 
27 LENARD MALESA Verified 
28 ROWENE ALICE JOHNSTON Verified 
29 WONGA BONGEKILE POTWANA Verified 
30 MARION MACKLEY Verified 
31 FEZEKA MBIKO Verified 
32 LUVUYO RODNEY SIZANI Verified 
33 GCINILIZWE SALAZE Verified 
34 KWANELE MPEHLO Verified 
35 BREDINE SHARE Verified 
36 NORMAN JOSHUA SILKE Verified 
37 ESTELLE DELL Verified 
38 COENRAAD ANDRÉ SWART Verified 
39 RAJESHREE BURGER Verified 
40 MISHKAH LEPPAN Verified 
41 VIANCA SWART Verified 
42 JO-GENE STRAUSS Verified 
43 LEE-ANN NTOMBENHLE SHELTOX Verified 
44 NOMONDE VERONICA MAZANTSI Verified 
45 DOMINIC CHRISTO PRINCE Verified 
46 LAURALEE ALYSSA JACOBS Verified 
47 SALIEM JOHNSON Verified 
48 CHRISTIE-LEE OLIVIER Verified 
49 BONGA XHANGAYI Verified 
50 NATHAN MARTIN Verified 
51 NOXOLO BEBEZA Verified 
52 NATANIA ILLONKA VILJOEN Verified 
53 NICOLAS RUDOLPH SWARTS Verified 
54 FIDELIA CYNDELENE MALATOE Verified 
55 CASEY MARY-CLAIRE FRAZER Verified 
56 SESAM MIZA Verified 
57 NDILEKA NGQAWANA Verified 
58 NOLWAZIMARRY-ANN COFA Verified 
59 CAYDON LUKE ROACH Verified 
60 ASHLEIGH ARLENE DE LANGE Verified 
61 BUSISIWE PRINCESS MKI Verified 
62 ANNETTE RADEMEYER Verified 
63 CHRISTA MOSTERT Verified 
64 FAHMEEDA JAFFAR Verified 
65 KYLA-LEE CRONJÉ Verified 
66 CHANTEL FERREIRA Verified 
67 SAKHEKILE TUKANI Verified 
68 ASANDA TSEWU Verified 
69 PATRICIA NELISWA DYANI Verified 
 
Summary:  
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Total Candidate(s) Counts: 69 
Valid Voters Roll Status: 68 
Invalid Voters Roll Status: 1 
 

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
Subject: Provincial List Submitted As Final in (Free State) - DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE

 

Online 
Captured 

Candidate List 
  

Party:  DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE Submitted As Final By:  JOHANNES COETZEE  
Electoral Event:  2024 PROVINCIAL ELECTION Date Submitted As Final:  2024-03-07 14:53:25 
Province:  Free State Payment Ref No.:  C118474 
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
1 ROY JANKIELSOHN Verified 
2 WERNER HORN Verified 
3 GEORGE MICHALAKIS Verified 
4 ANNELIE LOTRIET Verified 
5 DAVID EDWARD JANSE VAN VUUREN Verified 
6 WERNER PRETORIUS Verified 
7 DULANDI LEECH Verified 
8 THAPELO DAVID MASOEU Verified 
9 IGOR STEFAN SCHEURKOGEL Verified 
10 DAVID MARK CAMPBELL MCKAY Verified 
11 LEONA MARY KLEYNHANS Verified 
12 MOFEREFERE JAFTA MOKOENA Verified 
13 DAVID CHRISTIE ROSS Verified 
14 KARABO LERATO KHAKHAU Verified 
15 JAN-HENDRIK CRONJE Verified 
16 CATHARINA SERFONTEIN Verified 
17 MARIETTE PITTAWAY Verified 
18 TANIA HALSE Verified 
19 THABANG KENNEDY RANKOE Verified 
20 ABIGAIL SCHOEMAN Verified 
21 NOKUDEKWALAPHA MBALIENTLE MNABA Verified 
22 ERIC TEBOHO MOTLOUNG Verified 
23 CHRISTOPHER MARK DALTON Verified 
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24 BEATRICE ALETTA SUSANNA CAMPBELL-CLOETE Verified 
25 MAHALIA JOSEPHINE KOSE Verified 
26 ANTHONY JONATHAN HENDRICKS Verified 
 
Summary:  
Total Candidate(s) Counts: 26 
Valid Voters Roll Status: 26 
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
Sent: Thursday, 07 March 2024 14:54
To: Johann Coetzee
Subject: Provincial List Submitted As Final in (Gauteng) - DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE

 

Online 
Captured 

Candidate List 
  

Party:  DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE Submitted As Final By:  JOHANNES COETZEE  
Electoral Event:  2024 PROVINCIAL ELECTION Date Submitted As Final:  2024-03-07 14:53:38 
Province:  Gauteng Payment Ref No.:  C118474 
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
1 SOLLY TSHEPISO MSIMANGA Verified 
2 ASHOR NICK SARUPEN Verified 
3 CILLIERS BRINK Verified 
4 MICHAEL SEAN MORIARTY Verified 
5 FREDERIK PETRUS NEL Verified 
6 MATHEW JOHN CUTHBERT Verified 
7 JACK BRIAN BLOOM Verified 
8 MICHÉLE ODETTE CLARKE Verified 
9 DENNIS RICHARD RYDER Verified 
10 MOKHAUGELO SOLOMON CHABALALA Verified 
11 AGATHA WILHELMINA CILLIERS Verified 
12 DARREN BERGMAN Verified 
13 ADRIAN CHRISTOPHER ROOS Verified 
14 PATRICK GEORGE ATKINSON Verified 
15 RUHAN ROBINSON Verified 
16 ANDREW DIRK DE BLOCQ VAN SCHELTINGA Verified 
17 MERVYN HYMAN CIROTA Verified 
18 EVERT PHILLIPUS DU PLESSIS Verified 
19 REFILOE NTSEKHE Verified 
20 JADE MILLER Verified 
21 CREZANE BOSCH Verified 
22 ZELDA KHATHUTSHELO RASILINGWANE Verified 
23 JAMES ROBERT BOURNE LORIMER Verified 
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24 YAO-HENG SUN Verified 
25 NICOLAAS MATTHEUS DE JAGER Verified 
26 ROGER WILLIAM TOBIAS CHANCE Verified 
27 WILDRI DENNIS PEACH Verified 
28 BRIDGET STAFF MASANGO Verified 
29 TSHOLOFELO KATLEGO BODLANI Verified 
30 THAMSANQA BHEKOKWAKHE MABHENA Verified 
31 JANHO ENGELBRECHT Verified 
32 MICHAEL WATERS Verified 
33 STEPHEN JAMES MOORE Verified 
34 TUMELO ROBERT RAMONGALO Verified 
35 LEAH RUTH POTGIETER Verified 
36 LEANNE JENNIFER DE JAGER Verified 
37 HASEENABANU ISMAIL Verified 
38 KINGSLEY'S HOPE WAKELIN Verified 
39 ALAN JOSEPH FUCHS Verified 
40 LUYOLO MPHITHI Verified 
41 WENDY ROBYN ALEXANDER Verified 
42 NAZLEY KHAN SHARIF Verified 
43 SÉRGIO JOSÉ POMBO DOS SANTOS Verified 
44 BRONWYNN ANNE ENGELBRECHT Verified 
45 MADELEINE BERTINE HICKLIN Verified 
46 NICOLE JANITA VAN DYK Verified 
47 OFENTSE NATHANIEL MADZEBATELA Verified 
48 SEBATE GOLDEN MADUANA Verified 
49 POGISO GLEN MTHIMUNYE Verified 
50 NICOLA SUSANNA DU PLESSIS Verified 
51 TIAAN KOTZE Verified 
52 CHRISTOPHER GLEN SANTANA Verified 
53 BELINDA CYNTHIA ECHEOZONJOKU Verified 
54 LUCIA LESEGO LEKOTO Verified 
55 ANDREW JOHN STEWART Verified 
56 TANIA LYNETTE CAMPBELL Verified 
57 PETER ANDRE VERBEEK Verified 
58 ALEX CHRISTIANS Verified 
59 TYRELL MEYERS Verified 
60 NKOSI DUNCAN MTHEMBU Verified 
61 MALCOLM TAU MAIFALA Verified 
62 NICOLE JACQUELINE RAHN Verified 
63 MICHAEL DEVON DA SILVA Verified 
64 NTOMBI VALENCIA KHUMALO Verified 
65 LORI CYNTHIA COOGAN Verified 
66 BRANDON PRETORIUS Verified 
67 MOKETE ISHMAEL MOTSAMAI Verified 
68 SIMON JAMES LAPPING Verified 
69 INGRID MARIANNE REINTEN Verified 
70 BONGANI NKOMO Verified 
71 GERHARD JACOBUS NIEMAND Verified 
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72 NIGOBA GAIL MPHAFUDI Verified 
73 ARRON CECIL STEYN Verified 
74 SOLOMON MASEHLELE MAILA Verified 
75 DAVID TERENCE FOLEY Verified 
76 PHILLIP MANUEL GOMES Verified 
77 LORNA BEHARIE Verified 
78 MOTHEO MTIMKULU Verified 
79 ANDREW FERGUS MARAIS Verified 
80 MARAIS JANSEN Verified 
 
Summary:  
Total Candidate(s) Counts: 80 
Valid Voters Roll Status: 80 
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
Subject: Provincial List Submitted As Final in (KwaZulu-Natal) - DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE

 

Online 
Captured 

Candidate List 
  

Party:  DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE Submitted As Final By:  JOHANNES COETZEE  
Electoral Event:  2024 PROVINCIAL ELECTION Date Submitted As Final:  2024-03-07 14:53:54 
Province:  KwaZulu-Natal Payment Ref No.:  C118474 
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
1 CHRISTOPHER JOHN PAPPAS Verified 
2 FRANCOISE ADRIANUS RODGERS Verified 
3 DEAN WILLIAM MACPHERSON Verified 
4 MMABATHO TEMBE Verified 
5 HANNAH SHAMEEMA WINKLER Verified 
6 SBONGISENI GERALD VILAKAZI Verified 
7 TIMOTHY JAMES BRAUTESETH Verified 
8 EDWIN VICTOR BAPTIE Verified 
9 SHARA SINGH Verified 
10 LUKAS MARTHINUS MEYER Verified 
11 EDWIN MACRAE BATH Verified 
12 MLONDI MVELI MDLULI Verified 
13 IMRAN KEEKA Verified 
14 RIONA GOKOOL Verified 
15 MARLAINE NAIR Verified 
16 SPHESIHLE ZONDI Verified 
17 NICOLE JANE BOLLMAN Verified 
18 SHONTEL VERONICA DE BOER Verified 
19 SAKHILE MNGADI Verified 
20 TAMSYN COLLEY Verified 
21 MZAMO BILLY Verified 
22 SIPHESIHLE LWANDILE MAGUBANE Verified 
23 SITHEMBISO NGEMA Verified 
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24 ANDRÉ BEETGE Verified 
25 THYS DANI°L JANSE VAN RENSBURG Verified 
26 CAELEE JANE LAING Verified 
27 ZOË ADELE SOLOMON Verified 
28 SANDILE PENUEL DLADLA Verified 
29 BRADLEY SINGH Verified 
30 RAGANIE THOMAS Verified 
31 ALICIA KISSOON Verified 
32 ELMA RABE Verified 
33 LEON ARMIN GARBADE Verified 
34 AUTRINA NOMATHEMBA PHUNGULA Verified 
35 NATASHA NICOLE CRAWFORD Verified 
36 SIBONGISENI NGCOBO Verified 
37 BRADWYN LEROY MARNCE Verified 
38 KHETHOKUHLE SIBONISO SIBISI Verified 
39 MALIYAKHE LYMON SHELEMBE Verified 
40 PERFECT BHEKA NTULI Verified 
41 REMONA LETISHA MCKENZIE Verified 
42 MICHAEL STEVEN BOND Verified 
43 HENNING PETRUS CORNELIUS DE WET Verified 
44 ASHLEY GAVIN FRANK Verified 
45 MANDLENKOSI SICELO MABIKA Verified 
46 RAJENDHRA PRASADH MAHARAJ Verified 
47 MUZIWENSIZWA STANLEY NDLOVU Verified 
48 BONGUMUSA CYRIL NHLABATHI Verified 
 
Summary:  
Total Candidate(s) Counts: 48 
Valid Voters Roll Status: 48 
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
Subject: Provincial List Submitted As Final in (Limpopo) - DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.
Electoral 
Commission  
of Sou th  
Africa (IEC )

 

Online Captured 
Candidate List 

  

Party:  DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE Submitted As Final By:  JOHANNES COETZEE  
Electoral Event:  2024 PROVINCIAL ELECTION Date Submitted As Final:  2024-03-07 14:54:07 
Province:  Limpopo Payment Ref No.:  C118474 
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
1 EVELYN RAYNE WILSON Verified 
2 JACOBUS FREDERIK SMALLE Verified 
3 MARIA ALETTA HELM Verified 
4 NICOLAAS HENDRIK PIENAAR Verified 
5 TINY DORAINE RAMATHABATHA CHIDI Verified 
6 HERMANUS FRANS MARX Verified 
7 FRANCOIS JACQUES JOUBERT Verified 
8 TUMEDI MATHOKONI MAHLO Verified 
9 RISHAM MAHARAJ Verified 
10 KATLEGO SUZAN PHALA Verified 
 
Summary:  
Total Candidate(s) Counts: 10 
Valid Voters Roll Status: 10 
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
Subject: Provincial List Submitted As Final in (Mpumalanga) - DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE

 

Online 
Captured 

Candidate List 
  

Party:  DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE Submitted As Final By:  JOHANNES COETZEE  
Electoral Event:  2024 PROVINCIAL ELECTION Date Submitted As Final:  2024-03-07 14:54:19 
Province:  Mpumalanga Payment Ref No.:  C118474 
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
1 BOSMAN GROBLER Verified 
2 SUHLA JAMES MASANGO Verified 
3 TRUDIE MARIA JOHANNA GROVÄ MORGAN Verified 
4 DAMIEN DOMINIC KLOPPER Verified 
5 ANNERIE MARIA MAGDALENA WEBER Verified 
6 HILDEGARD SONJA BOSHOFF Verified 
7 TEBOHO ABRAM SEKALEDI Verified 
8 TERSIA MARSHALL Verified 
9 CYRIL KABELO CHUENE Verified 
10 JOSEPH MTHELEKWA SIBANYONI Verified 
11 KUZWAKELE MARCUS MDAU Verified 
12 SOLLY SHILUBANE Verified 
13 ROBERT FRANK DLAMINI Verified 
14 SANLEY VAN DER MERWE Verified 
15 DAWID FRANCOIS DU PLESSIS Verified 
16 RANTOBENG BILLY TSEKE Verified 
17 FREDERIK HENDRIK COETZEE Verified 
18 NICHOLAAS CORNELIUS VAN HUYSSTEEN Verified 
19 VINCENT DAVID MOKOALA Verified 
20 MOSHE LEFUMA Invalid Province - Candidate Registered in Free State
21 AARON BHEKUYISE KHUMALO Verified 
22 PETER MOTLAMONEATAU BERETA Invalid Province - Candidate Registered in Gauteng
23 RAESETJA JANE SITHOLE Verified 
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24 CISKA JORDAAN Verified 
25 HENDRIK CHRISTIAAN CRAFFORD KRÜGER Verified 
26 THEMBISILE ANGEL KHANYILE Verified 
 
Summary:  
Total Candidate(s) Counts: 26 
Valid Voters Roll Status: 24 
Invalid Voters Roll Status: 2 
 

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
Sent: Thursday, 07 March 2024 14:55
To: Johann Coetzee
Subject: Provincial List Submitted As Final in (North West) - DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE

 

Online 
Captured 

Candidate List 
  

Party:  DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE Submitted As Final By:  JOHANNES COETZEE  
Electoral Event:  2024 PROVINCIAL ELECTION Date Submitted As Final:  2024-03-07 14:54:31 
Province:  North West Payment Ref No.:  C118474 
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
1 BAFANA FREDDY SONAKILE Verified 
2 CHRISTIAAN JACOBUS STEYL Verified 
3 HENDRI°TTE VAN HUYSSTEEN Verified 
4 ISAAC SELLO SEITLHOLO Verified 
5 JEANNE MARGUERITE ADRIAANSE Verified 
6 JOHANNA STEENKAMP Verified 
7 WOLFGANG WALLHORN Verified 
8 JOHANNES JACOBUS LE GRANGE Verified 
9 CORNÉL DREYER Verified 
10 CARIN VISSER Verified 
11 GERTHA JACOBA ROSSOUW Verified 
12 JACQUELINE RACHELLE THEOLOGO Verified 
13 GAVIN GEORGE EDWARDS Verified 
14 STEPHENS ABRAM KUTUMELA Verified 
15 NELIO NHACUANGUE Verified 
16 GIDEON JOHANNES VAN ZYL Verified 
17 HENDRINA MARGARETHA STRYDOM Verified 
18 NKATEKO STEPHINA MABUNDA Verified 
19 ARISTA-LOUISE ANNANDALE Verified 
20 NEO BERNETT MABOTE Verified 
21 KOKETSO DULCIE GAEBEE Verified 
22 MPONENG WINSTON RABOTAPI Verified 
23 SEFOFU JONAS MODISA Verified 
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24 FRANCIS KASONKOMONA Verified 
 
Summary:  
Total Candidate(s) Counts: 24 
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
Subject: Provincial List Submitted As Final in (Northern Cape) - DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE

 

Online 
Captured 

Candidate List 
  

Party:  DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE Submitted As Final By:  JOHANNES COETZEE  
Electoral Event:  2024 PROVINCIAL ELECTION Date Submitted As Final:  2024-03-07 14:54:46 
Province:  Northern Cape Payment Ref No.:  C118474 
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
1 ISAK CORNELIUS CHRISTIAAN FRITZ Verified 
2 HAROLD MC GLUWA Verified 
3 PRISCILLA SERINA JOHANNA ISAACS Verified 
4 FAWZIA RHODA Verified 
5 REINETTE LIEBENBERG Verified 
6 KAREN JOOSTE Verified 
7 GIZELLA OPPERMAN Verified 
8 HENRI°TTE DU PLESSIS Verified 
9 MICHAEL KAARS Verified 
10 MAGDALENA ANTOINETTE VAN WYK Verified 
11 JESSICA NEL Invalid Province - Candidate Registered in Free State 
12 RUDOLPH BERTUS FLOORS SAAL Verified 
13 WILLIE ERASMUS Verified 
14 PHILIPPUS THEODORUS VAN DER STEEN Verified 
15 ELIZABETH NIEMANN Verified 
16 ADAM JACOBUS EDWARD CLAASSEN Verified 
17 KGOMOTSO CHARITY MOHAPANELE Verified 
18 DAWID DE WEE Invalid Province - Candidate Registered in Western Cape
19 LEOPOLD HEINRICH SAREL PIETERSE Verified 
 
Summary:  
Total Candidate(s) Counts: 19 
Valid Voters Roll Status: 17 
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



1

Johann Coetzee

From: Electoral Commission - CNS Online <CNSOnline_7218@Elections.org.za>
Sent: Thursday, 07 March 2024 14:55
To: Johann Coetzee
Subject: Provincial List Submitted As Final in (Western Cape) - DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE

 

Online 
Captured 

Candidate List 
  

Party:  DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE Submitted As Final By:  JOHANNES COETZEE  
Electoral Event:  2024 PROVINCIAL ELECTION Date Submitted As Final:  2024-03-07 14:55:00 
Province:  Western Cape Payment Ref No.:  C118474 
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
1 ALAN RICHARD WINDE Verified 
2 TERTUIS ALFRED SIMMERS Verified 
3 ANTON WILHELM BREDELL Verified 
4 THOMAS CHARLES RAVENSCROFT WALTERS Verified 
5 DEIDRÉ MAUDELENE BAARTMAN Verified 
6 JOHAN JACO LONDT Verified 
7 DAVID JOHN MAYNIER Verified 
8 IVAN HENRY MEYER Verified 
9 ANROUX JOHANNA DU TOIT MARAIS Verified 
10 NOMAFRENCH MBOMBO Verified 
11 RICARDO DENVER MACKENZIE Verified 
12 MIREILLE MARY WENGER Verified 
13 BENEDICTA MARIA VAN MINNEN Verified 
14 PETER JOHNSON Verified 
15 LEON DAVID VAN WYK Verified 
16 DAYLIN GARY MITCHELL Verified 
17 GILLION BOSMAN Verified 
18 REAGEN IVAN ALLEN Verified 
19 ISAAC MBULELO SILEKU Verified 
20 DAVID WILLIAM BRYANT Verified 
21 NOKO PHINEAS MASIPA Verified 
22 WENDY FELECIA PHILANDER Verified 
23 MEMORY BOOYSEN Verified 
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24 NICHOLAS GOTSELL Verified 
25 DIRK JOHANNES WESSELS Verified 
26 MARIUS GERHARD VICTOR Verified 
27 ANDRÉ BRAHM TRUTER Verified 
28 ZIMKHITHA SULELO Verified 
29 PAUL JOHN SWART Verified 
30 EMILE LANGENHOVEN Verified 
31 TRAVERSE ANATOLE LE GOFF Verified 
32 LIETTE VAN DER EEMS Invalid Province - Candidate Registered in Gauteng
33 MARIO ANDRÉ WESSELS Verified 
34 SEAN LENNON STACEY Verified 
35 ANDREW STROEBEL Verified 
36 STUART BRUCE PRINGLE Verified 
37 INGE-LISA ROHLWINK Verified 
38 JOHN-MARTIN GOETSCH Verified 
39 CAYLA ANN TOMŠS MURRAY Verified 
40 FLORENCE CHERYL ROBERTS Invalid Province - Candidate Registered in Gauteng
41 NDIPIWE OLAYI Verified 
42 HELEN COETZEE Verified 
 
Summary:  
Total Candidate(s) Counts: 42 
Valid Voters Roll Status: 40 
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
Sent: Friday, 08 March 2024 15:21
To: Johann Coetzee
Subject: Regional List Submitted As Final in (Eastern Cape) - DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE

 

Online 
Captured 

Candidate List 
  

Party:  DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE Submitted As Final By:  THANDISWA ZONKE 
Electoral Event:  2024 NATIONAL ELECTION Date Submitted As Final:  2024-03-08 15:21:12 
Province:  Eastern Cape Payment Ref No.:  C118474 
List Type:  Regional 
  
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
1 ANDREW GRANT WHITFIELD Verified 
2 BAXOLILE BABONGILE NODADA Verified 
3 SAMANTHA JANE GRAHAM Verified 
4 KEVIN JOHN MILEHAM Verified 
5 JOSEPH HENDRIK PIETER BRITZ Verified 
6 RENALDO GOUWS Verified 
7 ANNA MARIA DU PLESSIS Verified 
8 MLINDI ADVENT NHANHA Verified 
9 FEZEKA MBIKO Verified 
10 MALCOLM JOHN FIGG Verified 
11 KAREN SMITH Verified 
12 MORNÉ GERHARD STEYN Verified 
13 NOMVANO ZIBONDA Verified 
14 THANDEKA MOLOKO MBABAMA Verified 
15 ONDELA HLANGOLUHLE KEPE Verified 
16 SIYAMTHANDA LUVO VIMBANI Verified 
17 LUTHO RAYMOND KUTASE Verified 
18 ELDRIGE ASHVON RUITERS Verified 
19 ANATHI MAJEKE Verified 
20 DHARMESH MANILAL DHAYA Verified 
21 LENARD MALESA Verified 
22 ROWENE ALICE JOHNSTON Verified 
23 SIYASANGA SIJADU Verified 
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24 KWANELE MPEHLO Verified 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 07 March 2024 14:51
To: Johann Coetzee
Subject: Regional List Submitted As Final in (Free State) - DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE

 

Online 
Captured 

Candidate List 
  

Party:  DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE Submitted As Final By:  JOHANNES COETZEE  
Electoral Event:  2024 NATIONAL ELECTION Date Submitted As Final:  2024-03-07 14:50:54 
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
1 WERNER HORN Verified 
2 GEORGE MICHALAKIS Verified 
3 ANNELIE LOTRIET Verified 
4 KARABO LERATO KHAKHAU Verified 
5 DAVID EDWARD JANSE VAN VUUREN Verified 
6 WERNER PRETORIUS Verified 
7 DULANDI LEECH Verified 
8 IGOR STEFAN SCHEURKOGEL Verified 
9 DAVID MARK CAMPBELL MCKAY Verified 
10 DAVID CHRISTIE ROSS Verified 
 
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
Subject: Regional List Submitted As Final in (Gauteng) - DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE

 

Online 
Captured 

Candidate List 
  

Party:  DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE Submitted As Final By:  JOHANNES COETZEE  
Electoral Event:  2024 NATIONAL ELECTION Date Submitted As Final:  2024-03-07 14:51:08 
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
1 CILLIERS BRINK Verified 
2 BRIDGET STAFF MASANGO Verified 
3 TSHOLOFELO KATLEGO BODLANI Verified 
4 MICHÉLE ODETTE CLARKE Verified 
5 DENNIS RICHARD RYDER Verified 
6 MOKHAUGELO SOLOMON CHABALALA Verified 
7 AGATHA WILHELMINA CILLIERS Verified 
8 DARREN BERGMAN Verified 
9 ADRIAN CHRISTOPHER ROOS Verified 
10 PATRICK GEORGE ATKINSON Verified 
11 ANDREW DIRK DE BLOCQ VAN SCHELTINGA Verified 
12 MERVYN HYMAN CIROTA Verified 
13 EVERT PHILLIPUS DU PLESSIS Verified 
14 JADE MILLER Verified 
15 CREZANE BOSCH Verified 
16 ZELDA KHATHUTSHELO RASILINGWANE Verified 
17 JAMES ROBERT BOURNE LORIMER Verified 
18 YAO-HENG SUN Verified 
19 NICOLAAS MATTHEUS DE JAGER Verified 
20 ROGER WILLIAM TOBIAS CHANCE Verified 
21 WILDRI DENNIS PEACH Verified 
22 THAMSANQA BHEKOKWAKHE MABHENA Verified 
23 JANHO ENGELBRECHT Verified 
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24 LIAM CHAD JACOBS Verified 
25 MICHAEL WATERS Verified 
26 STEPHEN JAMES MOORE Verified 
27 TUMELO ROBERT RAMONGALO Verified 
28 LEAH RUTH POTGIETER Verified 
29 HASEENABANU ISMAIL Verified 
30 KINGSLEY'S HOPE WAKELIN Verified 
31 ALAN JOSEPH FUCHS Verified 
32 LUYOLO MPHITHI Verified 
33 WENDY ROBYN ALEXANDER Verified 
34 NAZLEY KHAN SHARIF Verified 
35 SÉRGIO JOSÉ POMBO DOS SANTOS Verified 
36 BRONWYNN ANNE ENGELBRECHT Verified 
37 MADELEINE BERTINE HICKLIN Verified 
38 NICOLE JANITA VAN DYK Verified 
39 NICOLA SUSANNA DU PLESSIS Verified 
40 TIAAN KOTZE Verified 
41 CHRISTOPHER GLEN SANTANA Verified 
42 BELINDA CYNTHIA ECHEOZONJOKU Verified 
43 LUCIA LESEGO LEKOTO Verified 
44 MSIZI MADINANE Verified 
45 ALETTA ROSALINE DE BEER Verified 
46 MALCOLM TAU MAIFALA Verified 
47 NICOLE JACQUELINE RAHN Verified 
 
Summary:  
Total Candidate(s) Counts: 47 
Valid Voters Roll Status: 47 
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
Subject: Regional List Submitted As Final in (KwaZulu-Natal) - DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE

 

Online 
Captured 

Candidate List 
  

Party:  DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE Submitted As Final By:  JOHANNES COETZEE  
Electoral Event:  2024 NATIONAL ELECTION Date Submitted As Final:  2024-03-07 14:51:23 
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
1 DEAN WILLIAM MACPHERSON Verified 
2 HANNAH SHAMEEMA WINKLER Verified 
3 SBONGISENI GERALD VILAKAZI Verified 
4 DIANNE KOHLER Verified 
5 TIMOTHY JAMES BRAUTESETH Verified 
6 EDWIN VICTOR BAPTIE Verified 
7 SHARA SINGH Verified 
8 LUKAS MARTHINUS MEYER Verified 
9 EDWIN MACRAE BATH Verified 
10 MLONDI MVELI MDLULI Verified 
11 IMRAN KEEKA Verified 
12 MERGAN CHETTY Verified 
13 RIONA GOKOOL Verified 
14 MARLAINE NAIR Verified 
15 SPHESIHLE ZONDI Verified 
16 MALIYAKHE LYMON SHELEMBE Verified 
17 NICOLE JANE BOLLMAN Verified 
18 SHONTEL VERONICA DE BOER Verified 
19 SAKHILE MNGADI Verified 
20 MZAMO BILLY Verified 
21 SIPHESIHLE LWANDILE MAGUBANE Verified 
22 ANDRÉ BEETGE Verified 
23 THYS DANI°L JANSE VAN RENSBURG Verified 
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24 MMABATHO TEMBE Verified 
25 CAELEE JANE LAING Verified 
26 SANDILE PENUEL DLADLA Verified 
27 BRADLEY SINGH Verified 
28 SITHEMBISO NGEMA Verified 
29 RAGANIE THOMAS Verified 
30 ALICIA KISSOON Verified 
31 ELMA RABE Verified 
32 LEON ARMIN GARBADE Verified 
33 AUTRINA NOMATHEMBA PHUNGULA Verified 
34 SIBONGISENI NGCOBO Verified 
35 BRADWYN LEROY MARNCE Verified 
36 KHETHOKUHLE SIBONISO SIBISI Verified 
37 MICHAEL STEVEN BOND Verified 
38 BONGUMUSA CYRIL NHLABATHI Verified 
39 HENNING PETRUS CORNELIUS DE WET Verified 
40 MUZIWENSIZWA STANLEY NDLOVU Verified 
41 ASHLEY GAVIN FRANK Verified 
 
Summary:  
Total Candidate(s) Counts: 41 
Valid Voters Roll Status: 41 
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
Sent: Thursday, 07 March 2024 14:52
To: Johann Coetzee
Subject: Regional List Submitted As Final in (Limpopo) - DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE

 

Online 
Captured 

Candidate List 
  

Party:  DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE Submitted As Final By:  JOHANNES COETZEE  
Electoral Event:  2024 NATIONAL ELECTION Date Submitted As Final:  2024-03-07 14:51:43 
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
1 MMOBA SOLOMON MALATSI Verified 
2 DÉSIRÉE VAN DER WALT Verified 
3 CHRISTIAAN FREDERIK BEYERS SMIT Verified 
4 ODYSSEUS MOTLATJO THETJENG Verified 
5 HERMANUS FRANS MARX Verified 
6 FRANCOIS JACQUES JOUBERT Verified 
7 BIANCA MOCKE Verified 
8 PHUMUDZO PRINCE MABIRIMISA Verified 
 
Summary:  
Total Candidate(s) Counts: 8 
Valid Voters Roll Status: 8 
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
Subject: Regional List Submitted As Final in (Mpumalanga) - DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE

 

Online 
Captured 

Candidate List 
  

Party:  DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE Submitted As Final By:  JOHANNES COETZEE  
Electoral Event:  2024 NATIONAL ELECTION Date Submitted As Final:  2024-03-07 14:51:56 
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
1 RAESETJA JANE SITHOLE Verified 
2 CISKA JORDAAN Verified 
3 HENDRIK CHRISTIAAN CRAFFORD KRÜGER Verified 
4 DAMIEN DOMINIC KLOPPER Verified 
5 ANNERIE MARIA MAGDALENA WEBER Verified 
6 HILDEGARD SONJA BOSHOFF Verified 
7 TEBOHO ABRAM SEKALEDI Verified 
8 CYRIL KABELO CHUENE Verified 
9 KUZWAKELE MARCUS MDAU Verified 
10 SOLLY SHILUBANE Verified 
11 THEMBISILE ANGEL KHANYILE Verified 
12 MBULELO KHONJWAYO Verified 
13 DAWID FRANCOIS DU PLESSIS Verified 
14 NICHOLAAS CORNELIUS VAN HUYSSTEEN Verified 
15 VINCENT DAVID MOKOALA Verified 
 
Summary:  
Total Candidate(s) Counts: 15 
Valid Voters Roll Status: 15 
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
Subject: Regional List Submitted As Final in (North West) - DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE

 

Online 
Captured 

Candidate List 
  

Party:  DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE Submitted As Final By:  JOHANNES COETZEE  
Electoral Event:  2024 NATIONAL ELECTION Date Submitted As Final:  2024-03-07 14:52:13 
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
1 LEONARD JONES BASSON Verified 
2 CHRISTIAN HATTINGH Verified 
3 JOSEPH JOB MC GLUWA Verified 
4 ISAAC SELLO SEITLHOLO Verified 
5 JEANNE MARGUERITE ADRIAANSE Verified 
6 JOHANNES JACOBUS LE GRANGE Verified 
7 CORNÉL DREYER Verified 
8 JOHANNA STEENKAMP Verified 
9 CARIN VISSER Verified 
10 GERTHA JACOBA ROSSOUW Verified 
11 ARISTA-LOUISE ANNANDALE Verified 
12 GERT LOURENS JACOBUS CROMHOUT Verified 
13 ADRI-SUSAN GROVÄ Verified 
 
Summary:  
Total Candidate(s) Counts: 13 
Valid Voters Roll Status: 13 
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
Subject: Regional List Submitted As Final in (Northern Cape) - DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE

 

Online 
Captured 

Candidate List 
  

Party:  DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE Submitted As Final By:  JOHANNES COETZEE  
Electoral Event:  2024 NATIONAL ELECTION Date Submitted As Final:  2024-03-07 14:52:32 
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
1 DELMAINE CHESLEY CHRISTIANS Verified 
2 LISA-MARÉ SCHICKERLING Verified 
3 MICHAEL KAARS Verified 
4 MAGDALENA ANTOINETTE VAN WYK Verified 
5 ESMÉ HOUGH Verified 
 
Summary:  
Total Candidate(s) Counts: 5 
Valid Voters Roll Status: 5 
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
Subject: Regional List Submitted As Final in (Western Cape) - DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE

 

Online 
Captured 

Candidate List 
  

Party:  DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE Submitted As Final By:  JOHANNES COETZEE  
Electoral Event:  2024 NATIONAL ELECTION Date Submitted As Final:  2024-03-07 14:52:48 
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
1 FREDERIK JACOBUS BADENHORST Verified 
2 KARL WILLEM DU PR? LE ROUX Verified 
3 NICHOLAS GEORG MYBURGH Verified 
4 JAN NAUDÉ DE VILLIERS Verified 
5 KABELO KGOBISA-NGCABA Verified 
6 FARHAT ESSACK Verified 
7 IAN CAMERON Verified 
8 ELEANORE ROCHELLE JACQUELENE SPIES Verified 
9 MARK JOHN BURKE Verified 
10 MICHAEL BAGRAIM Verified 
11 LETTA MATLHODI MASEKO Verified 
12 BONGINKOSI SUCCESS MADIKIZELA Verified 
13 SAREL JACOBUS FRANCOIS MARAIS Verified 
14 RYAN SMITH Verified 
15 ELMARIE LINDE Verified 
16 ANDREW GORDON BATEMAN Verified 
17 KATHERINE ALEXANDRA CHRISTIE Verified 
18 NICHOLAS GOTSELL Verified 
19 DIRK JOHANNES WESSELS Verified 
20 MARIUS GERHARD VICTOR Verified 
21 ANDRÉ BRAHM TRUTER Verified 
22 WENDY FELECIA PHILANDER Verified 
23 NOKO PHINEAS MASIPA Verified 
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24 ZIMKHITHA SULELO Verified 
 
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
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